

From: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Sent: 23 March 2016 14:22
To: 'Roland George MRICS FCI OB FASI'
Subject: Peer review

Dear Roland,

Thank you for your below email.

The peer review is being undertaken by Historic England in the form of a desk based assessment and will not involve a site visit.

Regards

Matthew

Matthew Coward
Uwch-Rheolydd Cynllunio Treftadaeth a Dynodiadau / Senior Heritage Planning and Designations Manager.
Gwasanaeth Amgylchedd Hanesyddol (Cadw) / Historic Environment Service (Cadw)
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
Plas Carew
Uned/Unit 5/7 Cefn Coed
Parc Nantgarw
Caerdydd / Cardiff
CF15 7QQ

Ffôn / Tel: 01443 336005
Ffacs / Fax: 01443 336001

matthew.coward@cymru.gsi.gov.uk
matthew.coward@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Cofrestrwch ar gyfer ein cylchlythyr misol i gael y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am newyddion, digwyddiadau a chynigion arbennig Cadw <http://bit.ly/NhfxHW>
Join our monthly newsletter to stay up to date with the latest Cadw news, events and special offers <http://bit.ly/T4vO2n>

Dilynwch Cadw / Follow Cadw:
www.cadw.cymru.gov.uk | www.cadw.wales.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/pages/Cadw/254566024556911
www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwwales www.mobile.twitter.com/cadwcymru
www.youtube.com/user/cadwwales www.flickr.com/photos/cadwwales

From: Roland George MRICS FCI OB FASI [<mailto:>]
Sent: 23 March 2016 14:15
To: Coward, Matthew (ESNR-Tourism, Heritage & Sport-Cadw)
Subject: Peer review

Dear Mr Coward,

The Peers will probably wish to visit the school.. is that correct.
Is it possible to be informed who is the Peer that is visiting the school?

I would like to accompany them if possible, even if I have to sign a waiver for WCBC insurance purposes.

Kind regards

Roland

Tel:

Roland George MRICS FCIQB FASl
Chartered Planning & Development Surveyor
Chartered Building Surveyor
Architecture & Planning Consultancy
Chartered Construction Manager

Regulated by the RICS

This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. The copying or distribution of this transmission or any information it contains, by anyone other than the addressee, is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please let us know by telephoning or by reply e-mail to the sender. If you are not the named addressee, please destroy the original transmission and its contents.
